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Murphy, Erin L.

From: John Mansilia [john.mansiIIa@oakwoodmortgagecorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 3:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: '‘Michae! Schmidlin’

Subject: Change of Address LO QOODO 7 Z q 2

Business Name: Oakwood Capital Funding,LLC,
Old Address: 636 Virginia Ave. Winter Park, FL 32803
New Address: 150 E Robinson St. Orlando, FL 32801

Thank you for you assistance.

Regards;
Planting the seeds of Orlando’s future...!

/Mﬂ Manstlia

{407) 228-1218 Office

(407) 228-2276 Facsimile

{800) QAK-4042 Toll Free
www. cakwoodmortgagecorp.com
John.Mansifta@oakwoodmortgagecorp.

636 Virginia Drive | Orlando | Fforida 32803 | Toll {(800) OAK-4042 |

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE

This electronic mail transmussion and any atiachment may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information intended for the named recipient'’s
only. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution, copying or other action regarding the information contained in this

fransmission and any attachment by an unnamed recipient is sirictly prohibited. Also, if you are not a named recipieni, please immediately call me 10li-
free at 800.0AK 4042 and then delete and purge this transmission and any attachment from your computer system. Thank you.
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